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From: Sean Joseph

To: Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

Cc: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.or

Subject: 3BM-HALO0810 - Hamlet of Hall Beach Renewal Application
Date: Monday, December 03, 2012 2:37:58 PM

Hello Andrew,

Nunavut — Community and Government Services for the above-mention file as well as
several other municipal files.

Given the number and exchange of correspondence between the Minister of and/or GN-CGS
and Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada (AANDC) surrounding the
Direction issued, could you please provide some confirmation on whether the issues in
question have been adequately addressed to AANDC’s satisfaction, and as such, any further
actions and initiatives imposed on GN-CGS by AANDC to address these issues are unlikely
to be jeopardize by any potential decision by the Nunavut Water Board (NWB or Board) to
issue a renewal licence to the hamlet.

Should you have any questions, please do contact me at your earliest convenience.
Regards,

Sean

Sean Joseph
Technical Advisor

Nunavut Water Board 02 >¢ ALcna™® bNL™ NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYIT Office Des Eaux Du Nunavut
P.O. Box 119 Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0 Tel. 867.360.6338 Fax. 867.360.6369

Phone: (604) 321-8185
Email: sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org
Website: www.nunavutwaterboard.org
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